From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

To: Uebelhor, Eric; mlockett@cimanetwork.com
Cc: Ginny Wenclawiak

Subject: RE: Topgolf Shipment Today

Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:05:13 PM
Attachments: imaae001.ipa

image002.pna
DRB EPC application.pdf
FormP3.pdf

After reviewing your submittals, it is clear that your proposed signage is below the 15% threshold on all sides. Thanks for providing
me with the submittals that clarify this.

For an Administrative Amendment (AA) application, you need to submit the following to our office via email at this time due to the
Coronavirus:

1. Filled out and signed/dated application sheets (attached to this message).
. Letter of authorization from the property owner if application is submitted by an agent.
. Zone Atlas map with the entire site clearly outlined and labeled (go to the following web-site to obtain the required map:
https://cabg.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=f12cf8ebe9514a2d8d09e2c7a095d2f4).
Justification letter describing, explaining, and justifying the request per the criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-4(X)(2).
A copy of all applicable sheets of the approved Site Plan being amended (use the previously approved AA you sent me).
. Copy of the Official Notice of Decision associated with the prior approval.
. A copy of the proposed Site Plan, with changes circled and noted.
. A PDF file of the complete application, including all plans and documents, emailed to PLNDRS@cabg.gov, and
jrodenbeck@cabg.gov. If the file size is over 9 megabytes in size, please send us the submission via WeTransfer at
h : ransfer.com/.
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The application fee is $50. You can pay the fee online (the preferable option at this time) or pay via check, with the check mailed to:

City of Albuquerque Planning Department
C/O Maggie Gould or Jay Rodenbeck

600 2" Street NW
Ground Floor
Albuquerque, NM 87102

You can pay online once you have submitted your Administrative Amendment application and our office has confirmed reception.
Our clerks will direct you to this option at that time if desired.

WeTransfer Instructions:

You will initially be directed to a page which gives you the option of going to the free version of the site (send up to 2 GB at a time),
or the subscription-based version of the site (send up to 20 GB at a time). Click on the link to the free version of the site, and you
will be directed to the free version of the site (a screenshot of the WeTransfer webpage is attached). You just add the email
address(es) to send files to, add your files and a message of what you’re sending, then click the “Transfer” icon.

When you receive files from a sender on WeTransfer, you will receive an email from the sender. Within the email message is an
icon labeled “Get your files” that you click on to download the files from the sender (a screenshot of an email from a sender is
attached). Once you click on that icon, a webpage appears with a “Download” icon. Just click on the “Download” icon, and the files
sent to you will then download onto your computer. Once you download the files, you can place them where you want. If the
sender sends more than one file to you, you will be send a Zip file which you will have extract the individual files from.

Jay Rodenbeck
Planner
0505.924.3994

e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov
cabg.gov/planning
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5-12(F)(2) ~ Signs in Mixed-use and Non-residential Zone Districts
5-12(F)(2)(2) General
The provisions in Table 5-12-2 and this Subsection 14-16-5-
12(F)(2) apply to all

Mixed-use Zone Districts, NR-BP, NR-5U, NR-
sign Type NR-C, NR-LM, NR-GM PO, PD, PC
‘Wall Sign
Number, maximum N/A
Size, maximum | shall not exceed the following percentages of fagade area,

inclusive of door and window openings.
MIX-T, MX-FB-ID: 5%
MX-L: 10%
NI, WX, MICFE-PX, MXCFE-AC, MXF-UD, NR-GE 155
NR-LM, NR-GM: 25%
Location|  Where there is no side setback between 2 establishment
frontages in the same or abutting buildings, no wall sign may
extend closer than 2 feet to the shared edge of the frontage.

Per approved plan'!





City of

lbuquergque

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW APPLICATION

Effective 4/17/19

Please check the appropriate box and refer to supplemental forms for submittal requirements. All fees must be paid at the time of application.

Administrative Decisions

Decisions Requiring a Public Meeting or Hearing

Policy Decisions

[0 Archaeological Certificate (Form P3)

O Site Plan — EPC including any Variances — EPC
(Form P1)

[0 Adoption or Amendment of Comprehensive
Plan or Facility Plan (Form Z)

[ Historic Certificate of Appropriateness — Minor
(Form L)

[0 Master Development Plan (Form P1)

[J Adoption or Amendment of Historic
Designation (Form L)

[0 Alternative Signage Plan (Form P3)

[0 Historic Certificate of Appropriateness — Major
(Form L)

0 Amendment of IDO Text (Form Z)

0 Minor Amendment to Site Plan (Form P3)

[0 Demolition Outside of HPO (Form L)

[0 Annexation of Land (Form Z)

[0 WTF Approval (Form W1)

[0 Historic Design Standards and Guidelines (Form L)

0 Amendment to Zoning Map — EPC (Form Z)

[0 Wireless Telecommunications Facility Waiver
(Form W2)

0 Amendment to Zoning Map — Council (Form Z)

Appeals

L] Decision by EPC, LC, ZHE, or City Staff (Form
A)

APPLICATION INFORMATION

Applicant: Phone:
Address: Email:
City: State: Zip:
Professional/Agent (if any): Phone:
Address: Email:
City: State: Zip:

Proprietary Interest in Site:

List all owners:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

SITE INFORMATION (Accuracy of the existing legal description is crucial! Attach a separate sheet if necessary.)

Lot or Tract No.:

Block:

Unit:

Subdivision/Addition:

MRGCD Map No.:

UPC Code:

Zone Atlas Page(s):

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

# of Existing Lots:

# of Proposed Lots:

Total Area of Site (acres):

LOCATION OF PROPERTY BY STREETS

Site Address/Street:

Between:

and:

CASE HISTORY (List any current or prior project and case number(s) that may be relevant to your request.)

Signature:

Date:

Printed Name:

Case Numbers Action

Fees Case Numbers

[0 Applicant or [ Agent

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Action Fees

Meeting/Hearing Date:

Fee Total:

Staff Signature:

Date:

Project #







FORM P3: ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS AND MINOR AMENDMENTS

A single PDF file of the complete application including all plans and documents being submitted must be emailed to PLNDRS@cabg.gov
prior to making a submittal. Zipped files or those over 9 MB cannot be delivered via email, in which case the PDF must be provided on a CD.

O INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS OR AMENDMENTS
Letter of authorization from the property owner if application is submitted by an agent
Zone Atlas map with the entire site clearly outlined and labeled

U ARCHEOLOGICAL CERTIFICATE

Archaeological Compliance Documentation Form with property information section completed

Only the information above is required unless the City Archaeologist determines that the application does not qualify for a
Certificate of No Effect, in which case a treatment plan prepared by a qualified archaeologist that adequately mitigates any
archeological impacts of the proposed development must be submitted and reviewed for a Certificate of Approval per the
criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-5(A)(3)(b)

U MINOR AMENDMENT TO SITE PLAN — ADMIN, EPC, or DRB

Justification letter describing, explaining, and justifying the request per the criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-4(X)(2)
Three (3) copies of all applicable sheets of the approved Site Plan being amended, folded

Copy of the Official Notice of Decision associated with the prior approval

Three (3) copies of the proposed Site Plan, with changes circled and noted

Refer to the Site Plan Checklist for information needed on the proposed Site Plan.

Minor Amendments must be within the thresholds established in IDO TABLE 6-4-5. Any amendment beyond these
thresholds is considered a Major Amendment and must be processed through the original decision-making body for
the request.

O MINOR AMENDMENT TO SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE IDO
Justification letter describing, explaining, and justifying the request per the criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-4(Y)(1)(a)
Three (3) copies of all applicable sheets of the approved Site Development Plan being amended, folded

Copy of the Official Notice of Decision associated with the prior approval

Three (3) copies of the proposed Site Development Plan, with changes circled and noted

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

U ALTERNATIVE SIGNAGE PLAN

Proposed Alternative Signage Plan compliant with IDO Section 14-16-5-12(F)(5)

Justification letter describing, explaining, and justifying the request per the criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-5(F)(4)(c)
Required notices with content per IDO Section 14-16-6-4(K)(6)

___ Office of Neighborhood Coordination notice inquiry response and proof of emailed notice to affected Neighborhood
Association representatives

Sign Posting Agreement

I, the applicant or agent, acknowledge that if any required information is not submitted with this application, the application will not be
scheduled for a public meeting or hearing, if required, or otherwise processed until it is complete.
Signature: Date:
Printed Name: [0 Applicant or [ Agent
Project Number: Case Numbers
Staff Signature:
Date:

Effective 5/17/18
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From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 9:38 AM

To: 'Uebelhor, Eric' <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>; mlockett@cimanetwork.com
Cc: Ginny Wenclawiak <gwenclawiak@cimanetwork.com>

Subject: RE: Topgolf Shipment Today

Thanks Eric and Mark,

| will take a look at your submittals and get back with you guys ASAP.

2]

Jay Rodenbeck
Planner
0505.924.3994

e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov
cabq.gov/planning

From: Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 7:40 AM
To: mlockett@cimanetwork.com; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Ginny Wenclawiak <gwenclawiak@cimanetwork.com>
Subject: RE: Topgolf Shipment Today

Jay,

Good morning. To supplement Mark’s notes below, please see attached for the updated P&Z packet that we should have included
in the link. These have a slightly different way of calculating the overall facade than Mark’s notes below but still well below the
allowable 15% in either case. Specifically you’ll want to refer to pages 4 and 5.

Thank you,

Eric Uebelhor

ARCO/Murray
331-775-4115
WW.ArcoMmuIrT m

From: Mark Lockett <mlockett@cimanetwork.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>; Ginny Wenclawiak <gwenclawiak@cimanetwork.com>
Subject: Re: Topgolf Shipment Today

Good Morning Jay,
| hope you had a great weekend. Please see the attached screen-captures and the notes below, as this may help.

e Front of Building
o 16,895 SF - Total Facade SF

m 736 SF -Shield Architectural Feature
m 128 SF - Canopy channel letters
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» 864 SF - Total ask, of 2,534SF Available based on 15% Calculation
¢ Side Elevations
o 1,125 SF (per side) - Total od each Side Facade
= 57 SF - Wall Mounted Channel Letters

= 57 SF-Total as on each side, of 168 SF Available based on 15% Calculation
Please review and let us know if this helps.

Thanks Again.

ok ok ok mportant Message for Cima Partners Bega[d.ﬂg COVID-19****

Mark Lockett | Business Development |

-]

Cima Network Inc. | Building Brands Together
121 New Britain Blvd. Chalfont, PA 18914

0:267.308.0575 ext. 2817 | d:267-888-2817 | m:215-806-7663

HH EEHEEE

On Fri, Aug 28, 2020 at 7:43 PM Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Eric,

| didn’t see any calculations on the Plans which provide the square footage of the facade area versus the square footage of the
wall signs to confirm whether or not the 15% threshold is exceeded or is not being exceeded. According to your message below,
you sounds pretty confident that the threshold isn’t being exceeded. Can your team please provide those calculations to confirm
this.

Thanks,
Jay Rodenbeck
Planner

0505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov

cabq.gov/planning

From: Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:07 PM

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
| echo Mark’s thanks for your time last week. Following up on Mark’s last statement, we were understanding that we were well

below the 15% threshold of fagcade area in the NR-C district per the below excerpt from the IDO. We don’t have any issues with
revising the AA to get it all right, just looking for confirmation that the signage proposed meets these requirements.

]

Thank you,

Eric Uebelhor

ARCO/Murray
331-775-4115
WwWw.arcomurray.com

From: Mark Lockett <mlockett@cimanetwork.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>; Ginny Wenclawiak <gwenclawiak@cimanetwork.com>
Subject: Re: Topgolf Shipment Today

Hi Jay,
Thanks again for your time last week and for helping us thru this process. We were able to dig up some of the previous
AA submittals. The link below includes the AA submittals and our submitted signage package.

Looking at it now there does seem to be a few differences, and | am hoping to discuss with you exactly what we
would need to do to get approval on as much of this as possible as quickly as possible so we can implement the signage
once the venue is back under construction.

A few things to consider and what we are looking to see if we can accomplish:

Building Signage
1. Shield Logo - Front of Building
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a. Preliminary elevations submitted with AA showed correct graphic scale, but there was a mistake in the
dimensions.

b. Approved permit drawings and sign permit application show correct graphic scale, and correct
dimensions.

c. Can AA be revised to include corrected elevations showing same graphic scale and the correct
dimensions? The size of the signage on the building was accurate in the AA and the scale with relation to
the building was accurate but the Dims called out incorrectly by the architect.

2. Wall Signs - Side Elevations
a. AAelevations did not contemplate wall signs on end of tee line

b. Can AA be revised to include elevations showing proposed wall signs on east and west elevations?

Freestanding Signage
1. Tierra West (civil) included generic monument sign details and locations in approved AA

2. Can AA be revised to include details for signs that match those in sign permit application now that signs
have been final designed?

Any feedback or direction you can provide would be very helpful. Also, my local installer mentioned that he thought the
signage we are proposing would all fit within the General Signage allowances for a building with this size and layout, but |
don't know for certain if that is accurate and hope you can elaborate.

Thanks Again Jay.

*¥***Important M for Cima Partners Regardin VID-19****

Mark Lockett | Business Development |

[-:]

Cima Network Inc. | Building Brands Together
121 New Britain Blvd. Chalfont, PA 18914

0:267.308.0575 ext. 2817 | d:267-888-2817 | m:215-806-7663
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On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 11:57 AM Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov> wrote:
Sounds good, thanks for the update.

Jay Rodenbeck
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Planner
0505.924.3994

e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Mark Lockett <mlockett@cimanetwork.com>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>; Uebelhor, Eric < lhor@arcomurray.com>
Subject: Re: Topgolf Shipment Today

Hi Jay,

Just a heads up, we are trying to dig up the original AA stamped building elevations. We may not have them in hand
until Monday from the Architect but will keep digging and send them either late today or Monday.

Thanks again for all your help and attention to this!

ok ok ok r for Ci i _1Q¥kkk

Mark Lockett | Business Development |
Cima Network Inc. | Building Brands Together
121 New Britain Blvd. Chalfont, PA 18914

0:267.308.0575 ext. 2817 | d:267-888-2817 | m:215-806-7663

B E B 8 8 | 8

On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 11:11 AM Mark Lockett <mlockett@cimanetwork.com> wrote:
Additional detail attached!

****Important Message for Cima Partners Regarding COVID-19****

Mark Lockett | Business Development |

Cima Network Inc. | Building Brands Together
121 New Britain Blvd. Chalfont, PA 18914

0:267.308.0575 ext. 2817 | d:267-888-2817 | m:215-806-7663


mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%252525253a%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttp%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fcabq.gov%25252525252Fplanning%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688947976872%2525252526sdata%252525253dZbSG5DW6irxGKXKcXBOrm1aJuN7SJwDBMTI3%25252525252FJwpXoc%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d2301d4b31370f106c36bb65ec8ccb2fa52a2936e%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416954016%252526sdata%25253da2DPGTUujEkAEIaKltGUxBgqnlh3Xgoa9iiWxtbCkCY%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2db5e663db0853c49235fcd0cf573c7c0d23c587f4%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808d84e024781%257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%257C0%257C0%257C637345119139312375%26sdata%3d1yA0dDcpD%252FGK0IupGI%252BYv4M4k%252FQakXHFJwSKl5p1X5U%253D%26reserved%3d0&umid=a42b6c23-857a-495d-8c96-fe2acfd91a04&auth=c5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028-78c9057da6dabba21e72355603e137bd8a125598
mailto:mlockett@cimanetwork.com
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
mailto:euebelhor@arcomurray.com
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%25252525253A%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.cimanetwork.com%2525252525252fsafety%2dhealth%2dfirst%2dat%2dcima%2525252525252f%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d3901210c89ab4651b0909f1afae391862091614a%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688947986869%2525252526sdata%252525253dgGJ04Aof8KOP9f8mRC5w7BskbRM%25252525252BInaIRB39qTnMmxQ%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dd9d40585125384d3bb1297088b32acde73f1eee7%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416963972%252526sdata%25253deNQerx4lyrfkczmQuI%2525252FAR0ynQht9lRFNq3g%2525252FF2DhT7E%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dbf954ccedeada7ffe0e6b63db727b5fe98633b79%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttp%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.cimanetwork.com%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d746e35eefac4b8f17931ee6d71ad16c24fe45182%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688947996867%2525252526sdata%252525253daSAcW74w9SyQhJv7Scmea30NFq4k%25252525252FU8PwcVhi4UA0JA%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dd090d15ccb584cad0fcd85e9609d304e85cffc7d%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416963972%252526sdata%25253dwYl1Dp3sKxR36O%2525252FoLWPUC2aKwEh7TlKZtvNJ1SiWIVc%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d066afc6d3e78f4471a89333e73f54ab8b3736e88%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808d84e024781%257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttp%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.cimanetwork.com%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d746e35eefac4b8f17931ee6d71ad16c24fe45182%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688947996867%2525252526sdata%252525253daSAcW74w9SyQhJv7Scmea30NFq4k%25252525252FU8PwcVhi4UA0JA%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dd090d15ccb584cad0fcd85e9609d304e85cffc7d%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416973923%252526sdata%25253dI5VIPdjVtNlQKu%2525252BVF76o5RM5adCfDhg55iulf56RG5k%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d760d66d88e3d5f05f66fbd66e9c8537e3f50dc8b%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808d84e024781%257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttp%25252525253A%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.cimanetwork.com%2525252525252four%2dblog%2525252525252f%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d460f0485c35bdbd4c00e8afa09d00359dcd8e2b3%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948006859%2525252526sdata%252525253dh%25252525252B9%25252525252Fe9wt%25252525252BtkZ1JLELCpBigAbA5B9q375iqLKsN9yy4w%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dcd595fc64735644662811574b102a4d9996bb362%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416973923%252526sdata%25253dmExFdonlHTBXKa81mmYRqH7icsw0BLQvEYyiuLTs4hI%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dd3588ae5535ae3b37762f3ad3b1716cc8b968e9f%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.instagram.com%2525252525252fcimanetworkinc%2525252525252f%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dc489edc00506a33101fd0570869c06a88add5051%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948016856%2525252526sdata%252525253dIk9DcDtul6ZIsRbzyIi2IbSkyl8P0MDmydxmHl4ZF6Q%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dc47fee7312e32a13a3f88ed67262ec8ea7434640%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416983880%252526sdata%25253dCRoX9fR3V5WgNVmBTUkFd9i8DY2ryYI1E1g%2525252FOMN1pMw%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d3573bee582b438869acd2973d0ebc28d2f130ea9%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.youtube.com%2525252525252fchannel%2525252525252fUCbVfMpnYo7lWIUlig2SNFlA%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d469f80815bcec5209d767b43787b32e808aaf9ba%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948016856%2525252526sdata%252525253dAY%25252525252F5uZJQwoEa6WYV2EnMUpgmPuJnNyDxbxvF4xlLytU%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d0d5dc1385836e3a9711c8fa5abc3d827c5bf0b4a%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416983880%252526sdata%25253dOMJesnO92moAIy60giefmLCF6MJwE6Y%2525252FqPN5EOMD6uk%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2da077c70e5b7e1e86d63fe9884cfb89b24422ca48%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252ftwitter.com%2525252525252fCimaNetworkInc%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d1af01893a33b1697ae0835c0235cb4e56f935a8b%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948026849%2525252526sdata%252525253dNGgD8ePDeGXIyrc1qS5LJn3VSvz%25252525252B3vwCECYnT5wKWak%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d0a29df9e37c27f01c0960642bc77c3f9d8b3daaa%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416993850%252526sdata%25253dmdldunPN2t4nypZkmRy0l2SjMhXACxCSuwzEbKWz7fQ%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d65eb4db6fe63cd0981f37b163ef7c6547890f863%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808d84e024781%257Cdb
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.linkedin.com%2525252525252fcompany%2525252525252fcimanetworkinc%2525252525252f%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dd3c1a1cb9b5edb3189586eec0e90e0f05aa43f22%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948026849%2525252526sdata%252525253dBuwjWEeZMoTcxJPFsemeZmIUD88fLeTfa7frA90Kgjw%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d6710ed66551cc388f068196017b0c4e5676e9389%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416993850%252526sdata%25253dCIDnNbIMpXJXXQ6CpQIYH0vdRzAE8SLjDxWlQpsuF94%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dc6dc135d613ce5278674bfee527c4d5c02326116%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.facebook.com%2525252525252fCimaNetworkInc%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d18fc79419833b12121082e25553cef64d3df63d5%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948036847%2525252526sdata%252525253dbsZBIi1W2%25252525252BzxvUnm66%25252525252BnxcIgLmL%25252525252BoUzU7gocEAozYMs%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d70fefc42c8e283333275582ee1f08585a1e44760%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417003794%252526sdata%25253dXAKutj81xeciXcmTAh%2525252F1nkE5JtiFfx7Y55AY80uhOyE%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2df1865aa11141cdb2925a08bfe74fb4f804cbbba2%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C47
mailto:mlockett@cimanetwork.com
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%25252525253A%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.cimanetwork.com%2525252525252fsafety%2dhealth%2dfirst%2dat%2dcima%2525252525252f%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d3901210c89ab4651b0909f1afae391862091614a%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948046841%2525252526sdata%252525253dw7RLXk3bmn%25252525252F%25252525252FjRjuFyiiLTkojoEOujFYgISWm70tjxY%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d89739f560974f9006749f13a3272eadf670653e9%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417003794%252526sdata%25253dpoBrAKmbJr0zN9YnZIuKWcyUpLUpXgvgcg%2525252BW2Vm%2525252Bc00%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d2eb918e3ef96cd73b7af95ada2ba6a945ac691d1%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceu
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttp%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.cimanetwork.com%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d746e35eefac4b8f17931ee6d71ad16c24fe45182%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948046841%2525252526sdata%252525253dI1F3apga8wMnZ%25252525252F41Ra%25252525252BfnnUQx2zu9O4%25252525252BwdoGf3%25252525252BS1a4%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d2c350ea23575ff25a15a5144dc618bacdcde9a79%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417013756%252526sdata%25253dxd50eB8ZinVmH1M2syUDQXsmf0LgYW24elrK%2525252Bro4GI0%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2de26fb127871860f5d01cd8a88e656b6e5bcf0235%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace6
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttp%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.cimanetwork.com%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d746e35eefac4b8f17931ee6d71ad16c24fe45182%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948056837%2525252526sdata%252525253dpNQ6NsXeGGDdeO1lARttOCKj3WaY2FhLBmBKlrew5Dg%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dfe76f06f8d035d23b9d69fc7f355dd854f9761c8%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417013756%252526sdata%25253dWG77JjDoe85BetDLjxI%2525252BHc1yLw0JkdfFbvNHD3n2VnY%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d19ee3ebd43437d929888acbb8ab2b4344aae5151%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808d84e024781%257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c85
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttp%25252525253A%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.cimanetwork.com%2525252525252four%2dblog%2525252525252f%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d460f0485c35bdbd4c00e8afa09d00359dcd8e2b3%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948066831%2525252526sdata%252525253dlKwj9%25252525252Buvef0VgOuCcRCWuk4HXHju5ipqF1gRkGvxTzo%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d76e1ac4f43ab51c137985e3a49ccdfcef07098d9%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417023706%252526sdata%25253dG7hV8lO11dboc49kbd1xfqqBue06QCy03Qnw%2525252BwaYld0%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d1703914357f6722e5d3ba6f167cf370a9d627f90%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ac
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.instagram.com%2525252525252fcimanetworkinc%2525252525252f%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dc489edc00506a33101fd0570869c06a88add5051%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948076833%2525252526sdata%252525253dgcGmg0w1ZocGIEeZgm49XM4GIYwA9qbQhI8pYIubm6w%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d6a1e1fa85699d5b84fc985f3c571d1670f7f5346%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417023706%252526sdata%25253drqGYH2ml9dPHiUPKwsgYL%2525252BW4Ultn%2525252F%2525252BhyoiMD5iUrnLg%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dce7b3ba02c4a65afa4716aba469aeb82b3ecd4eb%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.youtube.com%2525252525252fchannel%2525252525252fUCbVfMpnYo7lWIUlig2SNFlA%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d469f80815bcec5209d767b43787b32e808aaf9ba%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948076833%2525252526sdata%252525253dIZhmY8kLh0LY0Rc%25252525252FEi4VcWWXnamB6iw%25252525252BMgooe1WVZ%25252525252BE%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d302df45d52bb258f3e2bbc762ac4aa1f7bf965a4%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417033669%252526sdata%25253dbcnIkHcqrE1Q4La24p5AqCNXypBaB8rm2WgmulVnDHo%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d0059c92868f75e1de19209285283915085c4f378%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%25
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252ftwitter.com%2525252525252fCimaNetworkInc%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d1af01893a33b1697ae0835c0235cb4e56f935a8b%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948086820%2525252526sdata%252525253dq3hvpnz6tBdsgs3Pmy1VPPtDnUDmE33NDLrNAi98E7o%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d6bf0df09d815a0053e63ea1c3cab39a16a0e2bce%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417043616%252526sdata%25253dFR6XzHiAp5SATy1SHkQZs5SpNerF1%2525252FN3fscvwyBxCOU%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dac8b18e425a008b78bc6380430689b369df1ec36%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808d84e024781%257Cdb0fc8
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.linkedin.com%2525252525252fcompany%2525252525252fcimanetworkinc%2525252525252f%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dd3c1a1cb9b5edb3189586eec0e90e0f05aa43f22%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948096821%2525252526sdata%252525253dPPun%25252525252B5q82%25252525252FpA0bdO%25252525252FJNJ86GCd36gk8BgvTwt9NKPjiY%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2df4964eebd8ab15a06ad4707ba5b6511e967d06e8%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417043616%252526sdata%25253duQ5ycDSzewEgfcoYYASBQ4ivzewWIDnbkEAVrksx%2525252FdM%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2daaa44a2a4de10cbb7e86d93d80c22cbe1c611e9c%26data%3d02%257C01%25
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%2525253A%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%25252525252Fwis%25252525252Fclicktime%25252525252Fv1%25252525252Fquery%25252525253Furl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253a%2525252525252f%2525252525252fwww.facebook.com%2525252525252fCimaNetworkInc%252525252526umid%25252525253Ddb1684b1%2d3384%2d4e88%2dad08%2db5c7be06c5e9%252525252526auth%25252525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d18fc79419833b12121082e25553cef64d3df63d5%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257Ceuebelhor%252525252540arcomurray.com%25252525257C808d991935b3433b3cb308d849fad3e6%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C0%25252525257C0%25252525257C637340688948096821%2525252526sdata%252525253dp90vxcecQ2QKTomSFxuuQH1VNgoWaQGg5AEdCLQv0Vw%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2df04fc58d8f78bd5b7cf288efdf86047cd6d71101%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777417053587%252526sdata%25253dHWq0wN%2525252FACcAia8MoLiJO2fuYoiuGYCjlwwbc9dn9qJM%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2dde3a2c4d88d412fa0d0b10c3ad26dda71e344cf4%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808d84e024781%257Cd

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



